
IN REPLY 

REFER TO: 

United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 

Mid-Pacific Regional Office 
2800 Cottage Way 

Sacramento, California 95825-1898 

MP-100 
'APR 1 2 2018 

WTR-4.10 

Eileen Sebeck, Executive Director 
State Water Resources Control Board 
P.O. Box 100 
Sacramento, CA 95812-0 I 00 

Subject: New Melones Reservoir Operations 2018 

Dear Ms. Sebeck: 

The purpose of this letter is to inform the State Water Resources Control Board (Board) that the 
Bureau of Reclamation has determined that prudent operations at New Mel ones reservoir in 2018 
will be as set forth in our letter to the Board on November 22, 2016. In that letter, we stated as 
follows: 

"ln the future and until the updates to the Bay-Delta Plan are completed and 
implemented, Reclamation anticipates that flow releases to the Stanislaus River 
will be consistent with the provisions of the NMFS Biological Opinion and the 
actions under its Reasonable and Prudent Alternatives. Flows will follow the 
Appendix 2E schedule as modi fied through the Stanislaus Operations Group and 
Reclamation will continue to meet the D-1641 salinity objective at Vernalis." 

In addition, Reclamation will also work with the Federal fishery agencies and the California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife to coordinate the Stanislaus River flows with the flows on the 
Merced and Tuolumne rivers. We will also continue to work with Oakdale Irrigation District 
and South San Joaquin Irrigation District (the Districts), or others, for contributions to the Water 
Quality Control Plan for the San Francisco Bay/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary 
(Bay-Delta WQCP) Table 3 flows, provided such contributions can be made without harm to 
the Central Valley Project (CVP). 

Following our meeting earlier this year, we remain concerned that Board staff continues to insist 
that Reclamation is solely responsible for full implementation of the Bay-Delta WQCP Table 3 
San Joaquin River flows, and specifically, the Vernalis spring pulse flow, following the 
expiration of the San Joaquin River Agreement (SJRA). We do not agree. 

Under D-1641, Reclamation was required to meet the spring pulse flows under the SJRA. The 
SJRA was an agreement among the parties listed below. 1 Under this agreement, Reclamation 
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Joaquin tributaries for flood control purposes, which is currently adding to the releases being 
made by Reclamation to meet the Appendix 2E schedule as modified by the Stanislaus 
Operations Group. The resultant flow at Vernal is has been well in excess of the Bay-Delta 
WQCP Table 3 pulse flow value since March 25'\ and is currently projected to continue to 
exceed that value for at least the next week. It is uncertain as to whether these elevated flows 
will remain above the Table 3 value for the duration of the April 15 to May 15 timeframe. 
However, we note that footnote 18 to Table 3 of the Bay-Delta WQCP allows for the time period 
of the pulse to be varied. 

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss these matters further, please contact Mr. Jeff 
Rieker at 916-979-2197 or via email jrieker@usbr.gov. 

Enclosures - 6 

cc: Mr. Erik Ekdahl 
Deputy Director 
Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
I 00 I I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 

Diane Riddle 

Sincerely, 

David G. Murillo 
Regional Director 

Assistant Deputy Director Bay-Delta and Hearings Branch 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Rights 
I 00 l I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-2828 

Michael George 
Delta Watermaster 
State Water Resources Control Board 
I 00 I I Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 














































































